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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Stan Mickle <stan.mickle@rxsoil.solutions>
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 3:23 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Casey_Summers@oxy.com
Subject: AMENDED REMEDIATION PLAN OXY ? CEDAR CANYON 23 #002H    2RP---3865
Attachments: AMENDED REMEDIATION PLAN OXY.PDF

Hi Mike, 
Please see attached. I believe this covers all the points discussed in our meeting concerning the amended remediation 
plan for the Oxy Cedar Canyon 23 #002H release. 
If you could please reply via email with your concurrence on this amended plan, it would be greatly appreciated. 
 

Stan Mickle I VP of Operations I RXSoil, Inc. 
201 Main Street, Suite 1360, Fort Worth, Texas 76102 
Office: 817‐996‐4653 I Cell:  210‐997‐7645  
stan.mickle@rxsoil.solutions   
 
 


